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February 15,2024

Courtney Tenbosch
Graduation Alliance
5098 Glencrossing Way
Cincinnati, OH 45238

Dear Ms. Tenbosch,

The Department of Education and Workforce is in receipt of the application for
approval of a new internet or computer-based community school. The application for
AchievePoint Virtual Academy was reviewed and scored in accordance with Ohio
Revised Code 3314.013 and Ohio Administrative Code 3301-102-09. Unfortunately, the
application failed to earn the necessary score for approval and has been denied.
Attached is a copy of the scoring rubric for the application. Should you have any

questions, we would be happy to schedule a time to review the application with you.

Sincerely,

(ileci D %

Colleen D. Grady, Section Chief
Educational Options and Policy

CC: Dave Cash, Charter School Specialists

25 South Front Street 877|644 6338
Columbus, Ohio 43215 U.S.A. For people who are deaf or hard of
edUCEitiOﬂ.OhiO.gOV hearing, please call Relay Ohio first at 711.

The State of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider of ADA Services


https://codes.ohio.gov/ohio-revised-code/section-3314.013#:%7E:text=Section%203314.013%20%7C%20Limits%20on%20internet,or%20computer%2Dbased%20community%20schools.
https://codes.ohio.gov/ohio-administrative-code/rule-3301-102-09

